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HO-79 Circa 1848
1.0.0.F. Lodge #40

Ellicott City

Private

One of the few completely detached buildings on the north side of
Main Street, The I.0.0.F. Lodge building is a six bay wide, two bay deep,
three and a half story, gabled roof (running east-west) stone house with
brick chimneys inset into its east and west wall and a gabled roof
central dormer holding a roman arched vent and rectangular side panels.

Four south rectangular entrance doors are located in its twe central bays
and in its east and west corner bay. Those in the center are wooden
c¢ross paneled rectangular entrances surmounted by three light transoms
and flat granite transoms. Those in the east and west bays hold four
and one lights, respectively, surmounted by two light transoms and flat
stone lintels, and are probably additions to what was once two three bay
wide attached stone houses.

Since 1863, officially owned by and used as the meeting place for the
1.0.0.F. Lodge #40, this building holds significance historically and
architecturally,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The I.0.0.F. Building is a six bay wide, two bay deep, detached,
three and a half story ashlar granite, gabled roof (running east-west)
building with brick chimneys set into its east and west walls. It is
located on the north side of Main Street, west of John Votta's Shoe Repair
Store, set into the granite rock hill which slopes upward to Emory Church
on Church Road. )

South Elevation:

Its south elevation holds four first floor entrances (They are lo-
cated in the two central bays and on the east and west corner bays (See
photograph). Those in the central bays are wooden cross paneled doors
surmounted by three light transoms and flat granite lintels and approached
by four granite steps. That door in the corner west bay holds one large
light and that in the corner east bay holds four lights. Both are sur-
mounted by two light transoms and flat granite lintels. The two first
floor rectangular double hung windows holding four-over-one lights are
located between the east and west corner entrances and their central
counterparts being the same height and proportion as the entrances. They
are decorated with flat granite lintels and projecting stone sills. Above
lie six rectangular, second and third floor double-hung windows holding six-
over-six lights, vertically alligned and propertionally scaled to the
windows and entrances on the first floor. A large, three linked chain is
placed between the second and third floors, a symbol of the Independent
Order of 0dd Fellows. A gabled roof dormer is centered into the roof line
on this elevation and holds a central roman arched vent flanked by two
rectangular vents acting as one unit, The building is crowned by a wooden
cornice decorated with a row of guttae.

East Elevation:

The east elevation holds a battan wood rectangular doorway in the
north bay and a rectangular, double-hung window helding six-over-six lights
in the south bay. Above lie two third floor rectangular, double-hung '
windows holding six-over-six lights, decorated with projecting stone sills,
flat stone lintels and wooden shutters. A rectangular attic window,
eentered into the roof line has been blocked in. 1Its flat stone lintel and
Projecting stone lintel give evidence of this fact.

North And West Elevations:

A cement first floor and frame second floor, shed roofed addition lies
on the north wall of the building extending rrom tne north gabled roof line
and lying flush with the west wall of this stone structure which halds two
third floor windows, one second floor window and two first floor windows.
The latter includes a small rectangular window with six iron bars in the
north bay and a large rectangular, double-hung window in the south bay.

Granite steps run along the east and west walls of the building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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That on the west is covered with a flat roof decorated by a gabled roof
entrance pediment and supported by seven wrought iron poles acting as
connectors for the wrought iron railing.

The entire first or ground floor of this building is taken up by a
pottery shop. A two foot thick stone and brick retaining wall is located
in the center of the building (running east-west). Behind this stone .
interior wall can be seen the rock foundation on which the building is
built along with some connecting stone work. The shop's use of this area
for additional disPlay purposes is very effective. Ceiling joists are
exposed here (3'"x8"8) and the randam width second floor floor boards. A
pebble floor placed between foundation rocks is used on the east side and
a brick floor on the west side. The sloping rock formations are used to
display pottery handsomely.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The first meeting of the 1.0.0.F. was held in the Ellicott City B,&0.
Railroad Station. 1In 1863 the I.0.0.F. officially aequired this Lodge
building for their meeting place. The building is certain to have been
constructed before this date for on August 14, 1848 (8-139) an indenture
was made to Isaiah Mercer by Robert Mickle Thrustee for Nathaniel W. Elli-- .
cott etal for the sum of $625. The deed reads:.

Robert Mickle, trustee ...doth... convey unto the said Isaiah Mercer,
Sr., his heirs and assignees all and singular the pieces lots or parcels
of ground which are hereafter more particularly and severally described ...
as follows:.... to have and to hold the five lots or parcels of grounds and
premises abowe described and conveyed (Lots No.l4l, 142,143,144).

On March 28, 1859 (20-154) lots 141,142 and part of 143 were conveyed
to William H. Mercer by his brother Isaiah Mercer, Jr. David C, Hulton and
his wife, the sister_of William H. and Isaiah Mercer, Jr., in a property
settelment., (Wills-26 November 1856-1-398)

The deed reads, "confirming the aforesaid division and of resting
in him the entire estate and interest of the said parties of the first part
in and to said lands and premises these prasents are executed.'" The
word premises is significant as pertaining to the present Lodge building.

On the 31st July, 1863 (22-506) William F. Mercer of Loudon County,
Virginia conveyed to Center Lodge No.40 of the independent Order of 0dd
Fellows the parcel whose description may be seen under ''Werbal Boundary
Description' of Section 10 Georgraphical Data. 1In this description the
stone building known as the Lodge building' is mentioned. This is in all
probability the same building mentioned in the deeds of 1848 and 1859
which mention 'premises.'" The building may date earlier though Plat 1 of
George Ellicotts Land Record's book, dated 1840 indicates no such building
near the Walker House. Should this pe a true indication and not an
omission, the building was constructed sometime between 1840 and 1848.

Architecturally the building is noteworthy as an example of the fine
stone houses of Howard County constructed from its granite quarries,
built into its granite slopes and featuring exceptionally fine proportions
and scale, quoining, projecting stone sills and flat granite lintels. The
central dormer probably dates from circa 1863 when it was officially ac-
quired by the I1.0.0.F. from Mr. Mercer. It is probable also that the frame
addition was constructed at this time. '

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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One of the few completely detached buildings on the north
side of Main Street and the oldest one in this section of the
street, the I1.0.0.F. building holds particular significance.

For these reasons it should be considered for inclusion to
the National Register of Historic Places and any future local land-
mark legislation.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY -193

.

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 25-A p.l1l0 (73x115'")
22-506 '

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

"Beginning for the same at a stake set up on the north edge of the
Baltimore and Frederick Town Turnpike at the end of a line drawn
twelve feet north seventy-seven degrees West from the South-west
corner of the Stone building known as the Lodge building situated
on the North edge of the Baltimore and Frederick Town Turnpike road

aforesaid and running thence binding on the said Turnpike Road South
Seventy Seven degrees East Seventy three feet and five twelfths (cont)

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

Maryland County
STATE COUNTY
§iFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson, Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Howard County Comprehensive Planning Section July 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

3450 Court House Drive 465-5000 x 257
CITY OR TOWN STAYE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

PETURN TO: M2r—vlond Hictoricnl Truct
Thoe Chew oo, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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I.0.0.F Building
Verbal Description
Continued

of a foot to the corner of a lot lately owned by Samuel Powell,
then binding on that lot as hertofore surveyed North fifteen
degrees and three quarters of a degree, West one hundred and
twenty one feet more or less, to the corner of lots numbers
one hundred and thirty-four, one hundred and thirty five and
one hundred and forty as designated by those numbers on
Ellicott's Sale plat, thence binding on lot number one hundred
and thirty-five South seventy-one degrees and half of a degree,
West thirty three feet then South Seven degrees East Thirty Seven
feet to a line drawn North twelve degrees East from the place
of beginning and then reverse of the line so drawn reversely
South twelve degrees West about sixty-five feet to the place
of beginning.
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FRIENDOS
MEETINGC HOUSE

/GENERAL MERCHANTS, |

Forx par. T. M'KENDEEE Dar.
JOHN DAY & SON,

Desler in Dry Goods, Boots and Sioes)

Hats and Caps, Queens and Hard Ware]

Hosiery, Notions, &c.

R full and complets sssortment of Groced
“" ries, Teas, &e.

JANIS T, BIEXLY. CHAS. F. BIRRLY.]

BIERLY BROS.

Mscafactarers aad Dealers in Boota, Shoes

and Gaiters,

}9 Main street, neatly opposite the Howard)
House.

GRANITE WORKERS.

A’-—’\_ C. ¥. RAPPANIER,
Ticett City Basiness Nelicoss & A frmomeee o G Worh ad M
4.7\)’ V2t Grasite Quarry, Ellicott City.

ATTORKEYS AT LAW.
R T. MERRICK.
J. L. DUNKEL.

A. J. ISAA3 & BON'S
Granite Quarry,
Ou the B. snd O. R. R, Ellicott City,
they furnish Granite Work, suely
sas Curbing, Platforms, 3ills, Bases, Lin-

v %
N

BAKER. tals, .ulmrk:w Bridges, Rubble Stond
peiet b4 s
XDWARD NORRIS, for 'Wa
Practieal Baker, /4- CHARLES 0. I1SAAC,

* g WA &'cl", Granite Cutter.
Biscuit, Pies, Cakes, &c.

»Flour will be taken in ex~bange for
bread, or baked to order.

M
2]

CHARLES J. WERNER,
Granite Cutter.

N LIVERY STABLES., |
B. F. KUHN,
Livery Stable, Coal and Wood Yard.
- Box, 78.
JOSEUA V. DORSEY,
Pealer in Cual and Pertilizers of all kinds

Heorses and Vohicles of a!l ainds to hire,
snd Horses takea ot Livery.

N
7

LACKSMITHS AND WHEEL-
WRIGHTS.

1SAAC GEO. W.
GUSTAVUS RAY.
J0HN B. HELM. 7

'BARBER. WQ oY
DANIEL COOPER.

mcy‘ Il NU!’AC‘I’URZR
- o -z sy

HALL

PHYSICIAN.
THOMAS B. OWINGS,

POST MASTER.

—

< ettt
IDITOKRS AND PUBLISH IRS.

_-um—(,;;rxwums ELLICOTT CITY TIMES, ROBEKT } HARRY.
Joka R Browa, Jr., Kditor sad Prop'r. STATIONER
Wollersberger, Wditor and Fropr "‘ oF Pubished every Baturday, at Kllicott City .
wbiisoed awary Friday, s Elticots Oity Terma, $200 & yoar, in sdvasce. J. STRAWBRIDGI
Turma, $1.60 & yoar, 1a advance. |
e = — — "TAILOR.

C. P. CANSIDRY.

21
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